STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
’ ) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
~ ) Case No(s):
Warrant No(s): M996600; M996943; M396607
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Charge(s): Burglary 1* (2 counts); B&E Auto
)
Vs. ) ,
) ORDER GRANTING CONTINUANCE
SHAWNDELL QUINTEL McCLENTON, )
)
Defendant. )
)

Defendant.is-currently.incarcerated at the South Carolina Department of Corrections..
Defendant’s bond was_révoked_ on_the listed charges, and_he will be returned to the Charleston

County Detention Center upon his release from SCDC.

This case is hereby continued and may be placed upon the trial docket sixty (60) days
following his return to the Charleston County Detention Center.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
t pfxa e P. McDonald
Presidjng Judge
November &, 2013

Charleston, South Carolina
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ATTEST ATRUE CGPY
JUUE J. ARMSTRONG (bEAL)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; {.. t) YN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT ;
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON et 22 ﬁrf%se(ﬂo(s) 2011GS1005678, 2011GS1005679 , A013A10104033)§
) Warrant No(s): M726138; M726139; M995851;  537,634-643
O )AMOUEB00; M99&E0T: M727503; MI96943~46;
CpLedn ST ye ! 1; 2013A1021001447,
ay /‘Fyﬁ/)_ZﬂL}A-H)lO%OBZ 2013A1020121590
o ) Charge(s): Indecent Exposure (2 Counts); Poss.
) CS-1st; Burglary 1st (2 Counts); B&E Auto (11
) Counts); CDV-2nd; Burglary 2nd (NV) (2 .
) Counts); Larceny/GL > 2000 < 10,000 (4 Counts);
) Larceny / Break into motor vehicle/petrol co

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
VS. )
) .
SHAWNDELL QUINTEL ) MOTION-TO-BE-RELIEVED-AS-COUNSEL
MCCLENTON, )
)
Defendant. )
)

This motion is made by Benjamin C. Lewis, of the Charleston County Public
Defender’s Office, on behalf of the Defendant who moves before this Honorable Court

that Benjamin C. Lewis be relieved as counsel in the above-entitled matter. The grounds

]
for the motions shall be submitted to the court by the Defendant at the time of the
hearing.
[ SO MOVE:
éum«/ C. /@{/m é / )7
Ben#min C. Lewis d
Assistant Public Defender
Charleston, South Carolina ‘
Dated: ,2014 &E@E KVED
ATTESTATRUE CoPY
JULIE J. ARMS i ROI\G (SEAL‘* MAY 65 2014
. y : <2,

SC Couri of Appeals




SDIAITL UG DUUIIN LARKULINA ) 1N l'l“ll‘_ LUUKI-UI“ ULIYEKALJDEIIIUIND
COUNTY OF Charleston ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASES#: 2012GS 1002892
Shawndel! Q McClenton ) A/WH: M996600
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/25/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
DOB: yo SS# o )  CDRCode #: _ 0079
Address: o )
City.State. Zip: _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#:  00782Y%uu! SID#: SC01180195 )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[| No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
. In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Burglary, Ist degree
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of [.aws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[} NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X} As Indicted.  [T)Lesser Included Otfense. [(]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [[]Withput Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
respd o (]

AT $%223

Finch? TNmmy . SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

-WHEREFORE; the:Defendant-is-commited-to the State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of j days/momh’ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
[}

and/or to pay a fine of § ____ ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [CJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for KC served pursuant to S.C. Code

~

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. G4 42 75 M(-P)
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central chistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUT[ON; [[] Deferred | ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP

TOTAL

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 {A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ {QQ ( )_c 7 pmts.ofS ____~ beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 8 5 paidtoPublic Defengg CEIVE
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: D
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 "3 A5.00 MAY 0 5 2044
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ "
§ 50-2(-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
g 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (1 Appointed PD or appointed othef g qurt OprDeaIS
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s &.0U § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installiments) $ 29D during probation.

&NM
2427
A{)f‘.i Ly, 201%

Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Count Reporter:
SCCA/217(03/2011)




ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Charleston
THE STATE
against
Shawndell Q Mcclenton
Address: .
. N
Phone: ssN: T T :
Sex wm — Heightt 5 1y wemgnt 220
DL State: r DL #
DOB: Agency vra#: - 3C0100100

Prosecuting Agency:  Unarleston City Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Robert Feeters - 0145
offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL pifvsniurdsl
E] County/ D Municipality of ) A FFIDAVIT . A 21, 2003

Charleston
Personally appeared before me the affiant

)
Robert Feeters /A,(/pi/

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Shawndell Q Mcclenton

did within this county and state on orabout  2/25/2012

violate the caminal taws of the

Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following pamcx.dars

D Municipality of

Charleston _ )

DESCRIPTION OF °FFENSE Burglary / Burglary (Aﬁcr June 20, 1985) - Flrst degree

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that

the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

the defendant named above did commit

- degree
-3, Otfense Code: 0079 P
3 . A
.CodaIOrdmanceSet: 16-11-0311 Signature of Affiant ‘
s wamant " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI )
TA OLINA
it Municipality of
D County D unicipality E] County! E] Municipaiity of ) Affiant's Address 80 Lockwood Blvd.
. The accused ) Charleston, SC 29403-
B 1o be amested and broughl before me to be Charleston Affiant's Telephone (843)577-7434
dealt with according to the law.
s, ARREST.WARRANT
Signature of Judge .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit| that there are reasonable grounds to befieve that
RETURN -
. bout 2/25/2012 1 hawndell Q M
A of this amest wartant wos def o on or abo defendant S _ Q Mcclenton
.- . did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofina {or ordinance of
::fendant K] County/ D Municipality of Charleston } as set forth below:

RETURN WARRANT To;'_
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
~Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985

) - First degree

Having found probable cause andmeaboveaﬂ'ramhavmgswombefcreme you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delfivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Swomn to and subscribed before me )
on 2/26/2012 )
Judge's Address 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
Ls) ) . Nérth Charleston, SC 29405-7469
Priscilla Bridges Baldwin y Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822 ,
Judge Code: 5749 ) issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
ATTEST: ATRUE Cu!-' Yy

JULIE J ARMSTRONU (S.':A :




S B Charlesto'n Police Department
_ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ‘ : . AFFIDAVIT
Personally ap‘pear before me, a magistrate of this county one, <$’¢ 7; & o/

who first being duly sWom deposed and sa}'s that, o Shawndell Mcclenton,

did within thls co'unfy and stafe on the 25 February 2012 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular: ,
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Burglary 1% Degree
16-11-311

The affiant states there_is_probable_cause-to-believe-that-the-defendant nameddid commit the crime set forth

and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

Thaton 25 February 2012 at or about 2224 hrs the defenidant one, Shawndell Mcclenton did knowingly;
willingly, and unlawfully commit the above list offense of Burelarv 1% Neoree (16-11-311) at the incident -
location ¢ ) . ’

- The defendant did enter the victim's (Amaﬁda Mitchell) apartment without permisson during nighttime hours
with the intent to.commit a crime. That the defendant did forcefully push in an exterior door to gain entry. Once
inside the defendant did remove the following items that belonged to the victim: Lenovo Thinksmart laptop :
computer (S#00186030906507), valued @ $1000, Sony Vaio laptop computer (§# 00144493910914) valued @
$1000, one black Michael Kors watch ($250), one pair of Aquamarine stud earrings ($700), one Sony
Cybershot camera (S#658597) valued $300, two pairs of boots ($300), two bottles of wine (3}40) various other
pieces of jewerly ($250).

The offender was witnessed walking to and from the victim's apartment by two separate witnesses. That the
defendant and co-defendant were subsequently stopped and detained fleeing the scene a short time and distance -
later in the co-defendant's, 2004 Chevy Cavalier. At the traffic stop the defendant was positively identified by
both witnesses. All-the above-items were found inside the vehicle search incident to arrest.

That all of the above is true and believable based on the observation of witnesses, Warren Johnson and Jeremy
Jacobs Ofc. Piech and investigation of Det. Feeters of the Charleston Police Department. .

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFOREME - S A
’ d

'THISA - 26 DAY OF " f&a o> - - AFFIANT -
. 180 Lockwood Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29403

| P = . 843-577-7434
@LS)

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE
COMPLAINT #: 1203151 -
"“WARRANT# - .
CPD For OT3 EST ATRUE - cop

UltlE J ARMSTRON(% (SEAL;




FCH20120201563

WITNESSES

Charleston City Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
1203151

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M996600

DATE OF ARREST

February 25, 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY i

nockeT no. - 2012GS1002892

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2012

THE STATE

VS,

SHAWNDELL O MCCLENTON

B/M

Foreperson of Grand Jury MAY 07 2012
Date:

VERDICT

GLU)‘I"VI Of B.Lfngl‘{ 157 quf(C_

B 7 a4 Gzl

Indictment for

Burglary - 1st Degree

Forepersbh of Petit Jury Dute:

INDICT

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG (SEAL}
] P C.

/




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions. convened on May 7, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present

upon their oati:

Burglary - 1st Degree

INDICTMENT

That in Charleston County, South Carclina, on or about I'ebruary 25, 2012, the Defendant SHAWNDELL Q

MCCLENTON. did enter the dwelling of Amanda Mitchell. located at

without consent

and with the intent to commit a crime therein. That. in addition, the defendant entered the dwelling at night time: in

violation of~Section-16-11-311 of the South Carolina Code.of Laws(1976):as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

pTIM(MY FINEH

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST: ATRUE CORY
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG ((:SEAL';
£ P.GHEAEC.

By

DEPUTY CLERK



SIALE UF DUU I I CAKULINA ) N 1HE CUUKT UF GENEKAL JEIDIUIND
COUNTY OF Charleston ;
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1 002893
Shawndell Q McClenton ) A/WE- M996607
ARA: y  Dateof Offense: _2/25/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 335 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0160(1)(2). (B)
poB: SSi S )  CDRCode#: _ 0258
Address: )
City,State, zip:
DL SID#: 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No{] CMYV Yes[_] Nol:] Hazmat Yes[ |- No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Breaking & Entering a Motor Vehicle
in violationof § 16-13-0160(1)(2), (B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258
X] NON-VIOLENT 7] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS {TJIMOST SERIOUS {TJMandatory GPS(CSC [71817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ |Lesser Included Offense,  [_|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESY: - ‘

= 3§23

""" Finch, THmmy SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is.commited-to the i State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/month or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time szed pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. &4 cL?, crnd i+
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ofC Id Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

_Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminai
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED Al
{_1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' _ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  ${DN .00 pmits. of $ beginning
14-1-21 1{AX2) (DUI Surchargc) $100 $ . .
g §6.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 3 ) _____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 00
8 14-1-213 (Prug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s s 5.00 : 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
%10 County ~ (if paid in installments) $ ‘3.0 during probation.
TOTAL $133.40

m Presiding Judge f A/M

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

FEST: AR Gede: SOtT 2?7

Coun Reporter:

AR!\ﬁS"FR?N&a‘(‘SEAL} Ajccles,zoly

4

SCCA/217 (03/201 1Y




FCH20120201565

WITNESSES

Charleston City Police Department

pockeT vo.- 2012GS1002893

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

1203151

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M996607

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2012

DATE OF ARREST

February 25, 2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

SR il F

PETINY

o

LE—--"— ___,u-n-l-j

777

THE STATE

VS,

SHAWNDELL O MCCLENTON
DOB:
B/M

P AL

Fure{urson of Grand Jury N CT ae
Duie: {

VERDICT

Gui H‘(:!

2/1Y

Indictment for

Breaking and Entering a Motor Vehicle

Foreperstn of Petit Jury Date:

INDICT

ATTEST ATRUE CurY
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG (SEAL‘




£ IR FANT § e>= P Cotoc ek o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions. convened on May 7, 2012 the Grund Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath:

Breakinz and Entering a Motor Vcehicle

That in Charleston County, South Carelina. on or about February 25. 2012, the Defendant, SHAWNDELL Q
MCCLENTON, did break or attempt te break into a motor vehicle belonging to Amanda Mitchell, at
1, with intent to steal the same or anything of value there from: in violation of Section 16-

132160 of the South-Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as.amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State. and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG (SEAL)

ERK 1 G3.S. ~C.
oy NI
EPUTY CLERK




ARREST WARRANT

B e

M-996607

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

' County/ D Municipality of

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipatity of )
Charleston - )

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Robert Feeters /ﬁ"ﬂ/ '

Form Approved by

ORIGINAL 5 sdier Gonera
AFFIDAVIT e
who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Shawndcl'lQMchenton
« " Charleston did. within this county and state on orabout  2/25/2012 violate the ciminal lws of the
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of Countyf D Mnicipality of Charleston )
THE STATE in the following particulars: ’
against Y
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ing i i
Shawndell Q Mcclenton ! Larceny / Breakmg'lnlo motor vehicle
Address:
— | futher state that there is pmobable cause to befieve thal the defendant named above did commit
Phone: | SSN: _ the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the’ following facts: -
"nevc. Height: Weight:
Sec M o gt 5 10 Weight 220 gpp ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
Di State: U DL#
DO8: % -
Prosecuting agency:  Charleston City Policw wvpaiuicin
Prosecuting Officer  Robert Feeters - 0145 ‘
Offense: Larceny / Breaking into motor vehicle -
Offense Code: 0258 4 <V
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-13-0160(1)(2) Signature of Affant &7
s wamnl s nhe STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA
[[] Govatyr  [] Municipalty of K] Cour 0] ;Mun.‘dp'amyof ; Affiants Aodress | 80 Lockwood Blvd.
. . The accused Charleston, SC 29403~
s to Dbe amested and brought before me io be Charleston‘ ‘Affiant's Telephone 343)577-7434
.dealt with according to.the law. .
s ARREST WARRANT.
; Signature of Juoge - . .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNfY:»
#t appearing from the above affidavit| that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN ;
about 2/2572012 hawn, cclel
A copy of this amest warant was delivered to on of defendant S Ade”Q M nton
def . } did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
m""’a" E County/ D Municipality of . Charleston - ) as set forth below:

T Tk o Comshbelew Eforcement Oflicer

RETURN WARRANT TO: 4
General Sessions’
Charleston County Judicial Center-
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

e 3 7o

Priscilla Bridges Baldwin ) udge’s T epho‘ne (
- Judge Code: _574_9_______ ) Issuing Court;
ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: i.a:ceny / Breaking into motor vehicle

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Wal
soon thereafter as.is practicable

Swormn to and subscribed before me )

on 2/26/2012

) Judge's Address 3

are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
rant shafl be defivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, o as

870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106 -

(Ls) ) North Charleston, SC 29405-7469

W - S

43)746-9822

X] Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

D Circut

ORIGINAL

ATTEST A TRUE Cui
: Uk ¢
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG (SEAL
ERIGCPGS & K- ‘




. ‘Charleston Police Depaftment

‘S ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ' ‘ o _ AFFIDAVIT
Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, 4 &7 A e
" who first being duiy SWom deposeei and says that, - Shamdell Mcclenton,
- didﬂwithin this co-unty' ax;d state on. tﬁe 25 February 2012 violate the criminal ]ews of the State of’ Seuth

Carolina in the following particular:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Breakmg and Entering Motor Vehicle
16-13-160

o~

‘ and— that such probable cause-is based on.the following facts:

That on 25 February 2012 at or about 2224 hrs the defendant one, Shawndell Mcclenton did knowingly, -
willingly, and unlawfully commit the above list offense of Breaking and Entering Motor Vehicle (16 11-311) at
the mmdent location of A

The defendant did enter the victim's (Amanda Mitchell) apartment without permisson during nighttime hours’
with the intent to commit a crime. That after forced entry to a door the defendant did remove numerous items of
value that belonged to the victim, which included the keys to her 2012 Hyundai Sonata (SC P441920). The
defendant was witnessed to walk from the victim's apartment breezeway and use her vehicle door lock fab to
unlock the doors. The defendant was then witnessed walking from the vehicle only to drive back a short time
later and enter the victims vehicle. The defendant was then observed by a second witness rummaging through
said vehicle. The defendant then exited the vehicle returned the keys to the victims apartment before fleeing in a
2004 Chevy Cavalier (SC4695EM) driven by the co-defendant. The defendant and co-defendant were
subsequently stopped and detained fleeing the scene a short time and distance later. At the traffic stop the
defendant was positively identified by both witnesses as being inside the victims vehicle. Ail the above items
were found inside the vehicle search incident to arrest.

- That all of the above is true and bellevable based on the observation of w1tnesses Warren Johnsorr and Jeremy
Jacobs, Ofc. Piech and mvestlgatlon of Det. Feeters of the Charleston Police Department.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME | é;/(”’

THIS 26 - DAYOF F&% 2ofr . o AFFIANT
. 180 Lockwood Bivd.
Charleston, SC 29403

/%' . 843-577-7434
e (L.S.) :

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE
COMPLAINT #: 1203151
WARRANT#

CPD Form OT3

ATTEST: A TRUE COp»
JULIE J. ARMST RONG (SEAL)

By (Y E'ﬁ/g




